
Heritage Park 
 Community Development District 

 
November 19, 2020 

 



Heritage Park Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine FL  32092 

P: (904) 940-5850 • F: (904) 940-5899 
 
 
 
November 12, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Heritage Park 
Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Heritage Park Community Development District Board of Supervisors Audit Committee Meeting 
is scheduled for Thursday, November 19, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. at the Heritage Park Amenity Center, 
225 Hefferon Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32084.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Election of Officers 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the September 17, 2020 Meeting 
 V. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter from Grau & Associates  
 VI. Review of Fiscal Year 2020 Year End Financials (unaudited) 
 VII. Discussion of 2 Fence Encroachments (notification sent) 
 VIII. Action to Inform the HOA and its ARB-ARC Committee that No Fence Installations or 

Tree/Bushes are to be Placed in Any Easement Area to the CDD 
 IX. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  
  B. Engineer 
  C. Manager   
  D. Operations Manager - Report 
 X. Audience Comments 
 XI. Supervisors Requests 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 21, 2021 @ 1:00 p.m. 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
The third order of business is consideration of Resolution 2021-01. The Board can consider appointing 
the newly elected supervisors as an officer of the District by adopting Resolution 2021-01, which is 
enclosed for your review. 



2 
 

 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes of the September 17, 2020 meeting. 
 
The fifth order of business is ratification of audit engagement letter, which is enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is review of Fiscal Year 2020 year end financials.  Any support material 
will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The seventh order of business is discussion of fence encroachments.  Enclosed is a copy of the letters 
sent out regarding this item. 
 
The eighth order of business is regarding action to inform HOA regarding encroachments.  Any 
support material will be send under separate cover. 
 
Enclosed under the Operations Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
A copy of the financial statements, assessments receipts and check register are enclosed for your 
review. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be presented 
and discussed at the meeting.  
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime if you have any questions, please 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager  
 
cc: Carl Eldred  
  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 

 

Heritage Park 
Community Development District 

 Agenda  
 
Thursday                          Heritage Park Amenity Center 
November 19, 2020                                          225 Hefferon Drive 
1:00 p.m.                 St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
              District Website:  www.heritageparkcdd.com  
      
 
 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Election of Officers 
 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the September 17, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter from Grau & Associates  
 
 VI. Review of Fiscal Year 2020 Year End Financials (unaudited) 
 
 VII. Discussion of 2 Fence Encroachments (notification sent) 
 
 VIII. Action to Inform the HOA and its ARB-ARC Committee that No Fence 

Installations or Tree/Bushes are to be Placed in Any Easement Area to the 
CDD 

 
 IX. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer 
  
  C. Manager  
  
  D. Operations Manager - Report 
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Supervisors Requests 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 



 

 
 

2 

  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 21, 2021 @ 1:00 p.m. 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2021-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Park Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on November 19, 2021 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HERITAGE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Oliver  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer  

  Ariel Lovera  

  James Perry   Assistant Secretary 

  Daniel Laughlin    

  Ernesto Torres  

    

    

    

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2020 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
HERITAGE PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Park Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, September 17, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. via Zoom video 

conferencing, due to the COVID-19 virus. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Ken Kinnecom Chairman  
 Robert Curran Vice Chairman 
 Mark Masley Supervisor 
 Joanne Wharton Supervisor 
 Thomas Ferry Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Carl Eldred District Counsel  
 Jenny Urcan District Engineer 
 Brian Stephens Riverside Management 
 Residents 
 
 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 17, 2020 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m. All Supervisors were present.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There were no public comments.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 30, 2020 
Meeting 

 It was noted that on Page 6, the next meeting was on September 17, not September 19. 

 



September 17, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Curran with all 
in favor the Minutes of the July 30, 2020 Meeting were approved 
as amended. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Minutes of the July 30, 
2020 Audit Committee Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Curran with all 
in favor the Minutes of the July 30, 2020 Audit Committee 
Meeting were accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Fiscal Year 
2020 Audit Services 

 Mr. Showe recalled that prior to the meeting, the Audit Committee met and provided the 

following ranking: 

1. Grau & Associates – 100 points 

2. Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank – 98.2 points 

3. McDirmit, Davis & Company, LLC. – 94.3 points 

 Mr. Oliver noted Grau & Associates was ranked the highest based on experience, being 

the incumbent audit firm and having lowest price.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Masley with all 
in favor accepting the Audit Committees recommendation of Grau 
& Associates as the number one ranked firm to provide auditing 
services was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Eldred reported the District was allowed to meet pursuant to the Governor’s 

Executive Orders. The current Executive Order expires at the end of September and it was 

unknown if the Governor would extend it. His office will continue to monitor and publish the 

next meeting notice accordingly. 

 

B. Engineer 
 Ms. Urcan had no report. Mr. Kinnecom thanked Ms. Urcan for preparing the maps. 
 



September 17, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

3 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver communicated with a resident that previously had recurring drainage issues.  

Drainage is much better nowhas , due to recent improvements to the District’s drainage area and 

changes the resident made. However, the resident requested additional work been performed at 

Distrcit expense. Mr. Oliver informed the resident that the District could not pay for 

improvements benefitting private property. If the property owner’s  engineer has a plan to 

improve drainage from that private lot,  Mr. Oliver will  have the CDD engineer review it at the 

resident’s cost and will provide input to the Board. The District would not assume any costs 

involved in linking the resident’s drainage improvements such as a French drain into the CDD’s 

drainage system. 

 

D. Operations Manager - Report 
 Mr. Stephens presented the Operations Manager Report, which was in the agenda 

package. The fountain in Pond 1800 was still out for repair. A cable had to be ordered. Ms. 

Wharton questioned why none of the boxes were locked. Mr. Stephens stated the boxes were 

never locked, since no one tampered with them. Some could not be locked. A fountain could be 

stopped by unplugging it, even if the box was locked. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

Mr. Kinnecom exchanged emails with Mr. Stephens regarding algae in Pond 400, which 

was cleared up. Mr. Stephens reported algae was common this time of year with high water 

temperatures and nitrogen entering the ponds from heavy rainfall. Mr. Kinnecom spoke to the 

aquatic maintenance company, Future Horizons. They were not using any chemicals that were 

harmful to wildlife. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
Mr. Oliver presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through August 31, 2020. There 

were no unusual variances. By the end of the year, which was next month, there would be a 



September 17, 2020 Heritage Park CDD 

4 

slight positive variance of $1,000 in revenues. In the Admin and Operations Budgets there were 

positive variances. Capital Reserves were strong with $122,000. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver reported the District was fully collected on its assessments for Fiscal Year 

2020. Tax bills were expected to be sent on November 1st. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Ferry with all in 
favor the Check Register from July 23, 2020 to September 10, 
2020 in the amount of $35,300.43 was approved.  

 

Mr. Kinnecom reported an abandoned homeless camp was discovered across the street 

from the east entrance to San Salito, on HOA property. It was filled with trash, but was being 

cleared by an HOA maintenance man. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 19, 
2020 @ 1:00 p.m. 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting was on November 19, 2020 at 1:00 p.m. at 
this location.  
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Masley seconded by Mr. Curran with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Heritage Park Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

 
Memorandum 

 
Date:           November 2020 
 
To:  Rich Whetsel  via email 
  Operations Director 
 
From: Brian Stephens 
  Operations Manager 
 
Re:  Heritage Park CDD 
           Managers Memorandum    
                  
The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Heritage 
Park Community Development District. 
                                                    
Landscaping: 

1. Yellowstone has completed an inspection of the pond irrigation. 
2. RMS and Yellowstone are conducting monthly landscape inspections. 

 
Retention Ponds:  

1. Ponds levels are close to normal levels. 
2. Future Horizons continues to keep the ponds in good condition. 
3. RMS and Future Horizons are continuing joint monthly inspections of the ponds. 
4. The fountain in pond 1200 has been repaired and reinstalled. 
5. The fountain timers are being checked and adjusted weekly. 
6. Multiple GFCI outlets were reset for the pond fountains. 
7. The fountain in pond 1400 is being repaired. 
8. There was an apparent lightning strike to the power supply for the fountain in 

pond 500.  The breaker and panel were replaced and the fountain is functioning 
properly. 

9. RMS is continuing to clean the ponds and outfall structures. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact 
Brian Stephens at (904)627-9271 or Rich Whetsel at (904) 759-8923. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Heritage Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

October 31, 2020



Governmental Fund Totals
(memorandum only)

Assets General Debt Service Capital Reserve 2021

Cash $34,619 ---------- $36,987 $71,606
State Board of Administration ---------- ---------- $101,613 $101,613
Due from General Fund ---------- $3,646 ---------- $3,646
Prepaid Expenses $30 ---------- ---------- $30
Investments:

Operating Account $70,650 ---------- ---------- $70,650
Series 2013

Reserve ---------- $191,548 ---------- $191,548
Revenue ---------- $140,550 ---------- $140,550
Prepayment ---------- $10,433 ---------- $10,433

Total Assets $105,299 $346,177 $138,600 $590,076

Liabilities

Accounts Payable $1,945 ---------- ---------- $1,945
Due ot Debt Service $3,646 ---------- ---------- $3,646

Fund Equity, Other Credits

Fund Balances:
Unassigned $99,708 ---------- ---------- $99,708
Restricted for Debt Service ---------- $346,177 ---------- $346,177
Assigned for Capital Reserve ---------- ---------- $138,600 $138,600

Total Liabilities, Fund Equity $105,299 $346,177 $138,600 $590,076

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
October 31, 2020

1



HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND
 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For Period Ending October 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL  
BUDGET THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:    
 
Assessments Tax Roll $255,225 $255,225 $0 ($255,225)
Interest Income $25 $2 $0 ($2)

TOTAL  REVENUES $255,250 $255,227 $0 ($255,227)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

  Supervisors Fees $6,000 $0 $0 $0
  FICA Expense $459 $0 $0 $0
  Engineer $7,500 $625 $0 $625
  Arbitrage Rebate $450 $0 $0 $0
  Dissemination Agreement $1,000 $83 $183 ($100)
  District Counsel $16,000 $1,333 $0 $1,333
  Financial Advisory Services $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
  Auditing Services $3,400 $0 $0 $0
  Trustee Fees $4,500 $0 $0 $0
  Management Fees $52,635 $4,386 $4,386 $0
  Information Technology $2,200 $183 $198 ($15)
  Telephone $200 $17 $0 $17
  Postage $750 $63 $2 $60
  Printing and Binding $1,000 $83 $138 ($55)
  Insurance $7,000 $7,000 $6,894 $106
  Legal Advertising $1,200 $100 $0 $100
  Other Current Charges $1,000 $83 $48 $36
  Office Supplies $500 $42 $15 $27
  Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $113,469 $21,674 $19,365 $2,309

MAINTENANCE:

Field Operations $10,300 $858 $858 $0
Property Insurance $850 $850 $646 $204
Landscape Maintenance $36,738 $3,062 $3,061 $0
Landscape Contingency $6,000 $500 $0 $500
Irrigation Repairs $1,000 $83 $0 $83
Lake Maintenance $23,340 $1,945 $1,945 $0
Lake Contingency $7,000 $583 $684 ($100)
Utility Service $17,000 $1,417 $1,176 $240
Street Lights $40,000 $3,333 $3,047 $287
Common Area Maintenance $12,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Contingency $5,000 $417 $0 $417
Operating Reserve $15,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250

TOTAL MAINTENANCE $174,228 $15,298 $11,418 $3,880

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $287,697 $36,972 $30,783 $6,189

 EXCESS REVENUES/
(EXPENDITURES) ($32,447) ($30,783)

FUND BALANCE-BEGINNING $32,447 $130,490

FUND BALANCE-ENDING $0 $99,708
2



 

DEBT SERVICE PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:    
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $383,713 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $250 $21 $1 ($19)

TOTAL  REVENUES $383,963 $21 $1 ($19)

EXPENDITURES:   

Series 2013
Interest Expense  11/02 $97,839 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense 05/01 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $97,839 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $385,679 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/
(EXPENDITURES) ($1,716) $1

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $140,155 $346,176

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $138,439 $346,177

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending October 31, 2020

3



CAPITAL RESERVE PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 10/31/20 THRU 10/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:  
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $26 $26

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $26 $26

EXPENDITURES:
 
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/   
(EXPENDITURES) $0 $26

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $122,539 $138,574
 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $122,539 $138,600

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending October 31, 2020

4



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:

Tax Roll Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Expenditures

Administrative

  Supervisors Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  FICA Expense $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Engineer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Arbitrage Rebate $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Dissemination Agreement $183 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183
  District Counsel $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Financial Advisory Services $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
  Auditing Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Management Fees $4,386 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,386
  Information Technology $198 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $198
  Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Postage $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2
  Printing and Binding $138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138
  Insurance $6,894 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,894
  Legal Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
  Other Current Charges $48 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48
  Office Supplies $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15
  Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $19,365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,365

Maintenance:

Field Operations $858 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $858
Property Insurance $646 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $646
Landscape Maintenance $3,061 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,061
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $1,945 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,945
Lake Contingency $684 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $684
Utility Service $1,176 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,176
Street Lights $3,047 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,047
Common Area Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $11,418 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,418

Total Expenditures $30,783 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,783

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($30,783) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($30,783)

HERITAGE PARK
Community Development District

5



MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2035
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 50% OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $192,383
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $191,548

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 10/30/13 $5,095,000
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/14 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/15 ($160,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/16 ($165,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/16 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17 ($170,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18 ($175,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/18 ($20,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/19 ($175,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/19 ($5,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/19 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/20 ($180,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/20 ($5,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $4,010,000

Heritage Park
Community Development District

LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 2013, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2021 Assessment Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2013 
DEBT 

ASSESSED
FY21 O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 703 382,312.95     255,266.40     637,579.35        

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS DETAIL

ST JOHNS COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION

DATE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2013 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/02/20 5,977.49          3,991.10          9,968.59             
2 11/12/20 16,562.49       11,058.60        27,621.09          

-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    
-                    -                    

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS         22,539.98          15,049.70            37,589.68 

PERCENT COLLECTED 5.90%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 9/18/20 2904-2906 931.75$                                   

10/1/20 2907-2909 8,149.18$                                
10/16/20 2910-2912 6,071.67$                                
10/22/20 2913-2916 6,238.24$                                
11/4/20 2917-2919 10,524.77$                              

31,915.61$                              

Payroll September 2020
Joanne B. Wharton 50385 184.70$                                   

Kenneth K. Kinnecom 50385 184.70$                                   
Mark J. Masley 50387 200.00$                                   

Robert L. Curran Jr. 50388 184.70$                                   
Thomas V. Ferry 50389 184.70$                                   

938.80$                                   

32,854.41$                    

Heritage Park
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

September 10, 2020 to November 12, 2020



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/10/2020 - 11/12/2020 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/18/20 00001 9/10/20 117153   202008 310-51300-31500                                     *              735.00
PRP LNDSCP/LAKE AGR/MINUT

HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS                                             735.00 002904
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00021 9/16/20 44575    202008 310-51300-31100                                     *               39.68

DRAIN MAP/MTG/MILE REIMB.
PROSSER, INC                                                       39.68 002905

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/20 00014 9/07/20 3304035- 202009 310-51300-48000                                     *              157.07

NOT.OF AUDIT/BRD MEETING
THE ST.AUGUSTINE RECORD                                           157.07 002906

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00068 9/28/20 5        202010 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV AMORT SER2013 11-1-20
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          100.00 002907

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00042 9/10/20 64641    202009 320-53800-46600                                     *              408.94

AERATOR SRVC/XL QUICK KIT
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                             408.94 002908

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00002 9/15/20 451      202010 310-51300-31700                                     *            7,500.00

FY21 ASSESSMNT ADMIN CERT
9/22/20 452      202007 320-53800-46600                                     *              130.81

REP PWR SUPPLY FNT/RESET
9/22/20 452      202007 320-53800-46400                                     *                9.43

NON SCRATCH SCRUB/PADS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                7,640.24 002909

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/20 00002 10/01/20 453      202010 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,386.25

MANAGEMENT FEES OCT20
10/01/20 453      202010 310-51300-35100                                     *              183.33

INFORMATION TECH OCT20
10/01/20 453      202010 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION FEE OCT20
10/01/20 453      202010 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.15

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/20 453      202010 310-51300-42000                                     *                2.28

POSTAGE
10/01/20 453      202010 310-51300-42500                                     *              138.00

COPIES
10/01/20 454      202010 320-53800-12000                                     *              858.33

CONTRACT ADMIN OCT20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,666.67 002910

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/20 00001 10/10/20 117784   202009 310-51300-31500                                     *              392.50

MTG/QUORUM/AGRMT/REQUIRMT
HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS                                             392.50 002911

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/10/2020 - 11/12/2020 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/16/20 00027 10/07/20 72       202009 310-51300-35100                                     *                4.17
SITE MNT/POST SEP MINUTES

10/07/20 72       202009 310-51300-35100                                     *                8.33
SITE MNT/POST JUL MINUTES

MERCERWEBDESIGN.COM                                                12.50 002912
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/20 00067 9/18/20 200928   202009 320-53800-46600                                     *              398.00

INST.SUB-PNL ENTRY/CRCUIT
BEACON ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.                               398.00 002913

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/20 00042 9/30/20 64812    202009 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,945.00

AQUATIC WEED CTRL SEP20
10/15/20 65103    202010 320-53800-46600                                     *              683.75

AERATOR SVC-SPLICE/REINST
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                           2,628.75 002914

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/20 00021 10/19/20 44701    202009 310-51300-31100                                     *              150.00

BI-MONTHLY CDD MEETING
PROSSER, INC                                                      150.00 002915

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/20 00043 10/01/20 STAUG 15 202010 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,061.49

LANDSCAPE MAINT OCT20
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,061.49 002916

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/20 00042 10/30/20 65250    202010 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,945.00

AQUATIC WEED CTRL OCT20
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                           1,945.00 002917

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/20 00002 11/01/20 455      202011 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,386.25

MANAGMENT FEES NOV20
11/01/20 455      202011 310-51300-35100                                     *              183.33

INFORMATION TECH NOV20
11/01/20 455      202011 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION FEE NOV20
11/01/20 455      202011 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .42

OFFICE SUPPLIES NOV20
11/01/20 455      202011 310-51300-42000                                     *                5.57

POSTAGE NOV20
11/01/20 455      202011 310-51300-42500                                     *                1.05

COPIES NOV20
11/01/20 456      202011 320-53800-12000                                     *              858.33

CONTRACT ADMIN NOV20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,518.28 002918

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/20 00043 11/01/20 STAUG 15 202011 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,061.49

LANDSCAPE MAINT NOV20
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,061.49 002919

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 31,915.61

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/12/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/10/2020 - 11/12/2020 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               31,915.61

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 































Attorneys and Counselors
 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

=================================    STATEMENT   =================================

October 10, 2020
Heritage Park Community Development District Bill Number 117784
Governmental Management Services
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E
St. Cloud, FL  34771

Billed through 09/30/2020

General Representation

HPARK 00001 CEL

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

09/01/20 SSW Monitor executive orders regarding public meeting requirements and possible
extension of waiver of physical quorum requirement for public meetings;
research and confer with district management regarding questions relating to
same.

0.20 hrs

09/03/20 CEL Research regarding agreement with property appraiser regarding release of
exempt information for assessment rolls.

0.20 hrs

09/17/20 CEL Prepare for and attend board meeting. 0.80 hrs

09/30/20 ACW Review Executive Order 20-246 and prepare summary of meeting requirements. 0.10 hrs

Total fees for this matter $392.50

MATTER SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES $392.50

----------------
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $392.50

Willson, Alyssa C. 0.10 hrs /hr275 $27.50

Eldred, Carl 1.00 hrs /hr310 $310.00

Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs /hr275 $55.00

BILLING SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES $392.50

----------------
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $392.50

Willson, Alyssa C. 0.10 hrs 275 $27.50/hr

Eldred, Carl 1.00 hrs 310 $310.00/hr

Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 $55.00/hr



Heritage Park CDD - General Re Bill No. 117784 Page 2

=======================================================================================

Please include the bill number with your payment. 






















	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Election of Officers
	IV.	Approval of the Minutes of the September 17, 2020 Meeting
	V.	Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter from Grau & Associates 
	VII.	Discussion of 2 Fence Encroachments (notification sent)
	IX. D.	Operations Manager - Report
	XII. A.	Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



